
 
 

MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL 
 
THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Edward Lavalle, City Manager E-SIGN: 
FROM: Kathleen Weeden, PE, CFM, City Engineer  
DEPARTMENT: Engineering/Stormwater 
 
DATE: November 10, 2022  MEETING DATE: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 
 
SUBJECT / TOPIC:  Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) Grant Agreement – 
Update City’s existing Vulnerability Assessment and Develop an Adaptation Plan 
  
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The City completed a Resilience Plan in April 2021.  An 
application was submitted to FDEP to update the plan to include newly available NOAA and LIDAR 
Data and develop an Adaptation Plan.  FDEP has fully funded the plan update for $60,000 through 
the Resilient Florida Program.   
 
SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Four: Upgrade and Maintain City Infrastructure and Facilities 
 
COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: For Council Adoption by Consent Motion 
 
              
 
Yes     N/A 
☒   ☐ Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting) 

 ☒   ☐ City Attorney Reviewed/Approval 
☒   ☐ Risk Management Review 
☒   ☐ Finance Department Review/Approval 

Funds Availability (account number): N/A – Fully Funded by Grant 
 

Original(s) attached: Originals provided to City Clerk 
 
Cc:  James Clinch, PE, Asst. City Manager 

Brenda Westlake, Grant Administrator 
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